From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 2/13/2014 5:40:51 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

Bio-Rad?

From: Michael Campbell

To: Sidney Bob Dietz

Sent: Feb 13,2014 4:24 PM

Subject: FW: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

Is this an approved use of State computer resources?

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 4:23 PM

To: CPUC Bikes

Subject: FW: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

CPUC Bikes:

I neglected to copy “CPUC Bikes” on my earlier email below. (Sorry if a few of you may have received this
twice.)

If you would like to participate in the Napa ride, minimum amount to contribute is $250. But if you join my team
“Bio-Rad,” you can raise the first $125 and they will match the remainder.

If you have any questions, please let me know. The Tour de Cure website also provides much helpful
information.

Best Regards,

SB GT&S 0274574


mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov

Colette

Colette Kersten, D.P.A.

Interim Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5101
San Francisco, California 94102
((415) 703-5147

: cek@cpuc.ca.gov

ALJ Division Vision statement: Just, reasoned, efficient, and innovative resolution of matters in a manner that
ensures integrity, due process and transparency, and respects the dignity of all participants.

From: Kersten, Colette

Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 1:59 PM

To: Kersten, Colette

Subject: Message from Colette Kersten/Please help me in the fight to stop Diabetes

Dear Family, Friends, and Colleagues:

As some of you know, I am riding in the Napa Valley Tour de Cure Bicycle Ride on

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0274575



